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2 Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Carol Purvis. Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080522 

- - ~  

Thursday, March 25,2010 2:08 PM 

Hong Wang. Ann Cole; Nonnye Grant 

Per this e-mail, i have corrected the docket titIe to what is listed below, provided by GCWSayIer. 

From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Thursday, March 25,2010 2:04 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Staff Rec for Docket 080522 

FYI -title correction 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:Ol PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080522 

According to MUUC's petition, the docket title should read: 

Petition and Complaint o f  the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium, the Town o f  Palm Beach, the Town o f  
Jupiter Inlet Colony, and the City o f  Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and practices o f  Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Both the Recommendation and CMS are incorrect. Would you please correct the Recommendation and CMS to reflect the wording of 
MUUCs complaint which was filed on August 5 ,  zoo8 (See Document No. 06840-08) 

Thanks for catching that. 

Regards, 

Erik Sayler 
850-413-6084 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, March 25,2010 12:44 PM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kirnberley Pena 
Subject: Staff Rec for Docket 080522 

Erik, the title for Docket 080522 in the staff rec filed for Dockets 070231, 080244 and 080522 is different than the one in CMS. Can 
you please let us know as soon as possible which one is correct since we are doing the a right now? 

e m < v t p  @* '  - PLyL 
Thanks! 

3/25/2010 


